-000-REGULAR SESSION JUNE 28, 1993

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met this day at 10:00 am in the Commissioners Courtroom with all members present and Judge Mike Farris presiding. Minutes of the previous meeting were approved as read.

OLD BUSINESS:

- 522 On the motion by Allen Martion, second by Henry Hensley, the Court awarded the bid for the copier machine maintenance agreement to Copier Products of Sulphur Springs, TX. Bid on file in Auditor's Office.
- The Court heard from Greenville City Manager Ed Thatcher concerning the request to convey countyowned land along FM Rd. 2101 to the City. Judge Farris called for a motion to approve the request. Hearing none, the item was dropped from the agenda.
- 'Discuss and consider road problems in Precinct 1--Clyde Simmons': OLD BUSINESS next meeting.
- 'Discuss and consider purchasing ice machine for employee breakroom—Auditor's Office':
 OLD BUSINESS next meeting.

NEW BUSINESS:

- **5225** On the motion by Martin, second by Jim Hart, the Court authorized the Auditor to advertise for bids for printing tax notices and statements.
- 'Discuss and consider condition of County Road 1104--Carol Mazolla': OLD BUSINESS next meeting.
- 5226 On the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Judge Farris, the Court approved the request from the Sheriff's Department to remove the carpet in the hallway going to the jail and replacing it with tile. The motion includes accepting the low bid from Floor Trends of Greenville at a cost of \$1,460.
 - The Court heard from Sheriff Bobby Young and Barbara Osborne with Southwestern Bell concerning the inmate phone system at the Hunt County Jail. County Attorney Peter Morgan told the Court that, in his opinion, the Sheriff had the authority to enter into a contract with SW Bell for the system in the jail.
 - Following the discussion, Judge Farris called for a motion to authorize the Auditor to advertise for proposals for an inmate phone system at the Hunt County Jail. Hearing none, the item was dropped from the agenda.
- 5227 On the motion by Lyon, second by Hensley, the Court approved the environmental service agreement between Hunt County Health Dept. and the cities of Caddo Mills, Campbell, Celeste, Commerce, Quinlan, West Tawakoni, and Wolfe City for food service inspection and license agreement.
- 5228 A motion was made by Hart, second by Martin, to add 1,737 feet to the County road mileage for Precinct 3 as a result of a road agreement between Hunt County and Ranchwood Estates dated Aug. 1, 1989. FOR: Hart, Martin, Hensley. AGAINST: None. ABSTAINED: Lyon. Motion Carries.
- 'Discuss and consider a request to replat Hill Estates, a subdivision in Precinct 2---Henry Hensley, Commissioner Precinct 2': OLD BUSINESS next meeting.
- 5229 On the motion by Hensley, second by Hart, the Court authorized the Auditor to advertise for materials for county road signs.
- 5230 On the motion by Lyon, second by Hensley, the accounts payable were approved.
- 523] On the motion by Martin, second by Hart, the line-item budget transfers were approved.

PERSONNEL AND PAYROLL CHANGES

Tax Office--remove Claudia Wilk, effective 6-18-93.

Add Maria Angela Gomez, R-1, effective 7-1-93.

Change Kathy Newsome from R-3 to R-4, effective 7-1-93.

Change Judy Dickens from R-1 to R-3, effective 7-1-93.

5232 Approved on the motion by Martin, second by Lyon.

Hear & Discuss Reports: Judge Farris read a letter from Cereal Crop Research, Inc. which said that CCR, Inc. would not oppose the Court's approving the hiring of a secretary for the Ag. Ext. Service.

'Discuss and consider assigning responsibilities for 911 map check and edit sheets--Mike Farris, County Judge': OLD BUSINESS next meeting.

5233 On the motion by Lyon, second by Hensley, the Court approved an easement to Gene Boyd Martin for the City of Celeste to install a water line across the east end of the County lot in Celeste.

Court Adjourned. Minutes approved this 12 day of July, 1993.

Hunt County Judge

Attest:

Hunt County Clerk